
 

 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE - MARCH 7, 2005 

AWARD OF TENDER T05-013 
JANE STREET AND RUTHERFORD ROAD 
SIDEWALK AND STREETLIGHTING INSTALLATION 

Recommendation 

The Commissioner of Engineering and Public Works in consultation with the Director of 
Purchasing Services and the Director of Reserves & Investments recommends: 
 
1. That Tender T04-013 for Construction of Sidewalk and Streetlighting on Jane Street and 

Rutherford Road be awarded to Clearway Construction Inc. in the amount of $508,793.78              
plus G.S.T.; 

 
2. That a contingency allowance in the amount of $50,000 be approved within which the 

Commissioner of Engineering and Public Works or his designate is authorized to approve 
amendments to the contract; 
 

3. That a Geotechnical Inspection and Material Testing amount of $5,000, plus G.S.T. be 
approved to ensure compliance with all applicable standards; and  

 
4. That the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to sign the appropriate documents. 

Purpose 

Council approval to award Contract T05-013 Jane Street and Rutherford Road Sidewalk and 
Streetlighting Installation. 

Background - Analysis and Options 

This tender (2004 Capital Budget Projects 1482-2-04, 1417-0-04) includes the installation of 
sidewalks on both sides of Jane Street and full illumination from Riverock Gate to Langstaff Road, 
and sidewalk installation on the north side of Rutherford Road and full illumination from Melville 
Avenue to east of Jane Street.  (See Attachment No. 1). 
 
This tender was advertised in the Daily Commercial News and on the Electronic Tendering 
Network (ETN), and closed on February 17, 2005.  A total of 28 documents were picked up from 
the Purchasing Department and the following 17 bids were received. 
 
Contractor       Total Bid Amount (Excl. G.S.T.) 
Clearway Construction       $508,793.78 
Vaughan Paving       $519,608.05 
Brennan Paving        $528,930.23 
Pine Valley Enterprises       $530,186.00 
Trisan Construction       $531,909.70 
A-1 Asphalt Maintenance      $553,512.25 
Four Seasons Site Development Ltd.     $571,012.00 
Pave-Al Ltd.        $573,781.78 
Ferma Road        $578,946.44 
Serve Construction       $585,608.40 
Aloia Bros. Concrete Contracting Ltd.     $614,386.85 
Patterned Concrete       $626,763.01 
Slip-Form Construction       $632,054.45 
Ferpac Paving Inc.       $673,633.09 
CRCE Construction Ltd.       $674,159.41 



 

 

Sunrise Contracting       $795,395.76 
The State Group Inc.       $875,100.94 
 
The estimated cost for this project including contract administration, inspection and testing, a 
contingency allowance and all applicable taxes (G.S.T. is 100% recoverable) is  $610,000.00 and 
is calculated as follows: 
 
Clearway Construction Inc.      $508,793.78 
Contingency amount (approx. 10%)     $  50,000.00 
Geotechnical Inspection and Material Testing (estimated amount) $    5,000.00 
Hydro Relocations (estimated amount)     $  25,000.00 
Sub-Total        $588,793.78 
G.S.T. (7%-amount 100% recoverable)     $  41,215.56 
Treasury Administration (3%)      $  17,663.81 
Total         $647,673.15 
Less G.S.T. Recoverable      $(41,215.56) 
Net Total Cost        $606,457.59 
      ROUNDED TOTAL $610,000.00 
 
Staff and the City’s consultant for this project, SNC-Lavalin Engineers & Constructors have 
reviewed the submitted bids and carried out reference checks on the low bidder and are satisfied 
that Clearway Construction Inc. which has successfully completed similar works for the City, is 
deemed qualified to undertake this project.  Therefore, it is appropriate to award this contract to 
Clearway Construction Inc. 
 
Relationship to Vaughan Vision 2007 
 
This project is consistent with Vaughan Vision 2007 in that the proposed works ensure that 
growth does not outpace the road network infrastructure (3.2.3) and help to develop and 
implement pedestrian networks (3.2.5). 
 
This report is consistent with the priorities previously set by Council and the necessary resources 
have been allocated and approved. 

Conclusion 

Sufficient funding is available in the 2004 Capital Budget (Projects 1482-0-04, 1417-0-04) to 
complete the project.  Staff recommend that this contract be awarded to Clearway Construction 
Inc. in the amount of $508,793.70, plus G.S.T. 

Attachments 

1.  Location Map 

Report prepared by: 

Pat Marcantonio, C.E.T. – Senior Engineering Assistant, ext. 3111 
Tom Ungar, P. Eng. – Design Engineer, ext. 3110 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 
Bill Robinson, P. Eng.,      Gary P. Carroll, P. Eng., 
Commissioner of Engineering and Public Works   Director of Engineering Services 



 

 

 

 


